

# CITY OF ELK GROVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

#### Committee Members:

Dennis Buscher | Gurjatinder Randhawa | Daniel Ming | Nadia Melgoza Peggy Forseth-Andrews | Daljit Singh Sandhu | Brian Van Lente

#### Regular Meeting of the Historic Preservation Committee Monday, April 11, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. Police Department Conference Room, 8380 Laguna Palms Way, Elk Grove, CA 95758

# DRAFT MINUTES

# 1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Daniel Ming called the meeting to order at 6:06 PM. Attending members included Dennis Buscher, Gurjatinder Randhawa, Daniel Ming, and Nadia Melgoza. Attending City and consulting staff included Senior Planner Kyra Killingsworth and Michelle Van Meter.

# 2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

# 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

<u>Motion</u>: Approval of the HPC meeting agenda for April 11, 2022. <u>Action</u>: Approved 5/0

# 4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

<u>Motion</u>: Approval of the March 14, 2022 meeting minutes. <u>Action</u>: Approved 5/0

# 5. PROJECT UPDATES AND STAFF REPORTS

#### 5.1 A Community Conversation on Maintaining Local Safety and Essential Quality of Life Services by the Cosumnes Community Services District and the City of Elk Grove

Fire Chief Felipe Rodriguez and Deputy Public Works Director Sean Gallagher gave a presentation and facilitated a discussion regarding the City of Elk Grove's community needs and safety priorities. Focus areas discussed included emergency medical response capacity, public safety measures, maintaining and repairing local parks, transportation network maintenance, and services for the homeless population. Fire Chief Rodriguez and Deputy Public Works Director Gallagher encouraged members of the HPC to submit their comments and feedback regarding their top safety and quality of life concerns through a survey that they shared at the end of the presentation.

# 5.2 Staff Update on the Elk Grove Registry Process

Senior Planner Kyra Killingsworth gave a brief staff update regarding the Elk Grove Register of Historic Resources. The City has secured funding to update the register in the next fiscal year. Beginning this summer, staff will work with the Michael Baker International consultants to finalize the project scope, which will likely include preparation of materials for and participation in outreach efforts, community workshops, and public hearings.

#### 5.3 NeighborGOOD Market - HPC Booth

HPC members discussed hosting an informational booth at the NeighborGOOD Market. Senior Planner Kyra Killingsworth will reserve a booth for May 12, 2022 and follow up with members of the HPC via email to coordinate scheduling.

#### 6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The Committee may provide direction to Staff for future agenda items.

No future agenda items were put forth by members of the Committee.

#### 7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM.

#### ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Planning Manager, Antonio Ablog at (916) 627-3335. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to his meeting.

Information on the Elk Grove Historic Preservation Committee is available on the Internet, at <a href="http://www.egplanning.org/preservation/">http://www.egplanning.org/preservation/</a>